(1 . NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1557

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box G

rarmxn'toq, Vew exico

Atts “re Lewls D Galloway

Me: Bl Paso Matural Tas Company #2-E Jicarilla
£90/3; 1550/E, Section 19-25'-4W, Hio
Arriva County

Dear ire Zalloway:

Your request to Jdiscontlinue th

e interference test being run on the
Jicarilla #<-E well 1s hereby grant

ed with the fullowing stipulations:

(1) E1 Paso “atural Jas Ccmpany shall notify the Commissicn of the date
that the test is to be discontinued so that the transfer of its allcwable
to offset wells may be discontinued as of that date,

(2) El Pas¢ Yatural Gas Company shall notify the Commission of the date
on which the interference tes: will be re-—-commenced at such time as this
is done.

Tours very truly

Zmery Co Armcld
Supervisor, District #3
ECA:ks

cc: Mre Elvis A, Rz
OCC, Sarta Fe, Nl
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Cg[ ébaso C)//Zaiural gas @ompany

61 C@CLSO, g;xas

P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, N.M.

June ©, 1957

Mr. E. C. Arnold

0il Conservation Commission

120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Watural Gas Company's Well,

Jicarilla No. 2-E, 390'S, 1550'E,
Sec. 19, T25N, R4W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The above well was desipgnated by the Commission's Order No. R-339 dated
Jamuary 16, 1957 as a shut-in well for the purpose of conducting pressure
buildup and interference tests in the South Blanco Plctured Cliff Pool. The
well was tested and shut-in for connection on June 1, 1956, Connection was
nade on July 9, 195¢ but the well was left shut-in for interference test which
was to be conducted by Southern Union Cas Coupany personnel. A stabilized
maxirmm shut-in pressure of 1019.5 psig has been recorded by Southern Union
over a several month period.

It is believed that a satisfactory interference test cannot be obtained
on Jicarilla No. 2-E at this time because of the low production or shut-in
status of the surrounding weils. The situation that now exists will probably
prevail until E1 Paso Natural Gas Company's additional gathering and plant
facilities in this area are completed and placed into operation.

We have been notified by our Drilling Department that they have several
wells in this area which they intend to move back on to clean out sand frac
sand. The Jicarilla 2-E is among these wells.

In view of the above stated reasons, we request that the Commission grant
pernission to discontinue the interference test on the Jicarilla 2-E and allow
the test to be recommenced at a later date following the workover on the well,
and at such a time production from the surrounding wells is deemed reasonably
sufficient to conduct an interference test.

Very truly yours,

E§/4LLLbo¢a'SE) )(félézgicngﬂe

L. D. Galloway \\J/
LDG/ jia Sr. Gas Engineer

ce: E. C Arnold (2)
F., N. Woodruff
Foster Morrell
Gilbert Noland, Southern Union, Farumington
File
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